Sheila de la Guerra

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Morning Robin,

Villalobos, David

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 8:51 AM

Robin Karlsson

Sheila de la Guerra

Legal Ad for 9/28/23 - Appeal of PC Denial of Gerrity Garage Conversions Project;
23APL-00032

_cstevr.doc; Hearing Notice - Gerrity BOS Appeal.docx

Would you please publish the attached as a legal ad in the Thursday, September 28, 2023 edition of the Coastal View

News?

Thank you,

FLTURE

David Villalobos, MPA
Hearing Support Supervisor
Planning & Development

County of Santa Barbara

{23 I, Anapamu St

Santa Barbara. CA 93101
805-368-2038

https/www.countvolsh.ore/plndevihome.she

hitps://www.countvofsb.org/asset/691df04a-6e8f-4dcf-8{d2-681969895afd




TO: COASTAL VIEW NEWS (FAX 684-4650)

LEGAL AD SECTION
FROM: DAVID VILLALOBOS

(805) 568-2058

HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DATE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023
CASE NUMBERS: 23APL-00032

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including this cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: Please call David Villalobos at 568-2058 when this ad is
received. Thank You.

Please publish the attached public hearing notice as a legal ad on SEPTEMBER 28, 2023.

Two copies of an affidavit of publication should be forwarded to Planning and Development in
sufficient time to reach us before the public hearing date of OCTOBER 17, 2023.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with two proofs of
publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu Street, Santa Barbara, CA
93101 [Attention: Accounting]. The invoice should include the case number and Department
Number 053.

Thank you!

FAGROUP\PC_STAFFA\WP\PCANOTICES.PC\_cstcvr. WD6.doc




COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Tuesday, October 17, 2023

In Santa Maria
Joseph Centeno Betteravia Government Administration Building
Board Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway, Santa Maria, CA

The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on Tuesday, October 17, 2023, the Santa Barbara County
Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to consider Case No. 23APL-00032, an applicant
appeal of the County Planning Commission’s January 11, 2023 denial of the Gerrity Garage
Conversions project, Case No. 22CDP-00000-00009.

The project is a request for a Coastal Development Permit to allow for the conversion of two
single-car garages into dining room additions for an existing duplex. The project will result in two
dwelling units of 1,196 square feet (SF) and the removal of two covered parking spaces. Two
uncovered parking spaces are proposed to replace the lost garage spaces. The site is currently
developed with a 1,944 SF duplex and two 224 SF attached garages. No grading or tree removal
is proposed. The parcel will be served by the Goleta Water District, the Goleta West Sanitary
District, and the Santa Barbara County Fire Department. Access will be provided by two existing
driveways, one off Trigo Road and the other off of Pasado Road. The property is a 0.17-acre parcel
zoned SR-M-18, located at 6794 Trigo Road and 6793 Pasado Road in the Isla Vista area, 2nd
Supervisorial District.

For additional information on the project, please contact the planner, Veronica King, via email at
kingv(@countyofsb.org or via phone at (805) 568-2513.

For current methods of public participation in the hearing of October 17, 2023, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the above
referenced hearing at http://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the subject hearing
date. For alternative options, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (805) 568-2240. The hearing
begins at 9:00 A.M. The order of items listed on the agenda is subject to change by the Clerk of
the Board.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to
participate in this Board hearing, please contact the Clerk of the Board by 4:00 PM on Friday
before the hearing. For information about these services please contact the Clerk of the Board at
(805) 568-2240.



Sheila de la Guerra

—— -
From: Villalobos, David
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:06 AM
To: Sheila de la Guerra
Subject: FW: Legal Ad for 9/28/23 - Appeal of PC Denial of Gerrity Garage Conversions Project;
23APL-00032
Attachments: image001.jpg; 23APL-00032.pdf

For your records.

From: Robin Karlsson <robin@coastalview.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 5:36 PM
To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Re: Legal Ad for 9/28/23 - Appeal of PC Denial of Gerrity Garage Conversions Project; 23APL-00032

Cauticn: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments uniess yvou verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Proof for next week
cost is S167

Sincerely,

Robin Karlsson
Staff photographer
805.990.5997 cell
coastalview.com

On Wed, Sep 20, 2023 at 8:50 AM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org> wrote:

Good Morning Robin,

Would you please publish the attached as a legal ad in the Thursday, September 28, 2023 edition of the Coastal View
News?

Thank you,

- David Villalobos, MPA

Hearing Support Supervisor




Planning & Development
County of Santa Barbara
123 L Anapamu St
Santa Barbara, CA 95101
803-368-2038

hips/iwww.countvolsh.ore/plndev/home.she

https://www.countyofsb.org/asset/691df04a-6e8f-4dcf-87d2-68f369895afd




COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Tuesday, October 17, 2023

In Santa Maria
Joseph Centeno Betteravia
Government Administration Building
Board Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway,
Santa Maria, CA

The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on
Tuesday, October 17, 2023, the Santa
Barbara County Board of Supervisors will
hold a public hearing to consider Case
No. 23APL-00032, an applicant appeal
of the County Planning Commission's
January 11, 2023 denial of the Gerrity
Garage Conversions project, Case No.
22CDP-00000-00009.

The project is a request for a Coastal
Development Permit to allow for the
conversion of two single-car garages
into dining room additions for an exist-
ing duplex. The project will result in two
dwelling units of 1,196 square feet (SF)
and the removal of two covered parking
spaces. Two uncovered parking spaces
are proposed to replace the lost garage
spaces. The site is currently developed
with a 1,944 SF duplex and two 224 SF
attached garages, No grading or tree
removal is proposed. The parcel will be
served by the Goleta Water District, the
Goleta West Sanitary District, and the
Santa Barbara County Fire Department.
Access will be provided by two existing
driveways, one off Trigo Road and the
other off of Pasado Road. The property
is a 0.17-acre parcel zoned SR-M-18,
located at 6794 Trigo Road and 6793
Pasado Road in the Isla Vista area, 2nd
Supervisorial District.

For additional information on the project,
please contact the planner, Veronica
King, via email at kingv@countyofsb.org
or via phone at (805) 568-2513.

For current methods of public participa-
tion in the hearing of October 17, 2023,
please see page two (2) of the posted
Agenda. The posted agenda will be
available on Thursday prior to the above
referenced hearing at hitp/santabar-
bara legistar.com/Calendaraspx  under

the subject hearing date. For alternative
options, please contact the Clerk of the
Board at (805) 568-2240. The hearing
begins at 9:00 A.M. The order of items
listed on the agenda is subject to change
by the Clerk of the Board.

In compliance with the Americans with
Disabilities Act, if you need special assis-
tance to participate in this Board hearing,
please contact the Clerk of the Board by
4:00 PM on Friday before the hearing.
For information about these services
please contact the Clerk of the Board at
(805) 568-2240.

Publish: September 28, 2023



Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: FW: Scan From Copier

Attachments: doc03060320230920151023.pdf

Hi Sheila,

I forwarded the legal ad to you already. Here's a scan of the mailed notice and labels for an item going to
the BOS on 10/3 (to set for 10/17).

Thanks,
David

From: padsb1stflrcopier@countyofsb.org <padsb1stflrcopier@countyofsb.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>

Subject: Scan From Copier

Document was scanned-to-email from Planning and Development TASK alfa 8000i copier
(PADsb1stFIrCopier)



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
kingv@countyofsb.org or via phone at (805) 568-2513.

For current methods of public participation in the hearing of October 17, 2023, please see page
two (2) of the posted Agenda. The posted agenda will be available on Thursday prior to the above
referenced hearing at http://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx _under the subject hearing
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
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MATILIJA PARTNERS LIMITED THE
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SANTA BARBARA CA 93109
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